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Your rrf 

Dear MS Burke 

I am to refer to your application for a waste licence in respect of your proposed 
facility at Carranstown, County Meath. As indicated in the application it is proposed 
to carry on a waste recovery activity namely Class 9 of the Fourth Schedule “Use of 
any waste principally as a fuel or other means to generate energy”. It is proposed to 
incinerate waste and in the process generate energy. 

An examination of the technical information submitted with the application indicates 
that the thermal input‘of the-plant will be in excess of 50 MW. This size of plant is 
also covered by the requirements for IPC licensing in that Class 2.1 relates to “The 
production of energy in combustion plant the rated thermal input of which is equal to 
or greater that? 50MW other than any such plant which makes direct use of the 
products of combustion in a manufacturing process”. The plant as proposed will not 
make direct use of the products of combustion. 

The facility must be licensed by the Agency before it can commence operations. 

The Agency wishes to bring the above facts to your information so that you can 
consider the matter further and to afford you an opportunity to seek such legal or 
other advice, as you consider necessary. 

You are requested to advise the Agency as to how you wish to proceed. 

Yours sincerely 

Programme Officer 
Waste Management Licensing 


